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From: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, bebruary 05, 2007 11:55 AM 
To: FBI_ALL CDCs; HQ-Div09-NSLB 
Subject: Frequently Asked Questions about the New IOB Policy 

RECORD IOB 

The EC describing the Revised Procedures for the Submission of Reports of Potential 
IOB Matters was uploaded into ACS on November 28, 2006, 278 HQ C1229736 Serial 2570. 
An electronic copy of this EC is attached for your convenience. In light of this recent 
guidance, it is clear that OGC/NSLB needs a continuing dialogue with all of the field offices 
regarding lOBs. Within the next few weeks, NSLB hopes to establish a frequently asked 
question list about lOBs on the OGC website. 

If you have any questions about the new policy or lOBs in general, or if there are any 
reoccurring issues that you would like included in this list, please feel free to contact Sally 
Moyer or me. 
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